
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Friday 6 October 2017 at 10.00 am
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:
Long (Chair)
Harrison (substituting for Khan)
McLeish

Ahmed, Allie, Daly, Denselow, Eniola, 
Jones, Kansagra, Naheerathan, 
Pavey, Ms Shaw and Stopp

For further information contact: Nikolay Manov,  Governance Officer
Tel: (020) 8937 1348   Email: nikolay.manov@brent.gov.uk 

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting.



2

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:
If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, 
they must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes 
apparent and must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item. 
If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must 
declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.
If the Personal Interest is also a Prejudicial Interest (i.e. it affects a financial position or 
relates to determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission, or registration) then 
(unless an exception at 14(2) of the Members Code applies), after  disclosing the interest to 
the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item, 
except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating 
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:
(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on 

for profit gain.
(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect expenses in 

carrying out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union. 
(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the 

Councillors or their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the 
council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.
(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the 

Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.
(g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of 

business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities 
exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of 
any one class of its issued share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, 
and:

 To which you are appointed by the council;
 which exercises functions of a public nature;
 which is directed is to charitable purposes;
 whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a 

political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least 

£50 as a member in the municipal year; 
or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting, to a 
greater extent than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the 
electoral ward affected by the decision, the well-being or financial position of:

 You yourself;
 a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close 

association or any person or body who employs or has appointed any of these or in 
whom they have a beneficial interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal 
value of £25,000, or any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which 
they are a director

 any body of a type described in (a) above.



3

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.

Item Page

1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
To receive any apologies for absence and substitutions from Members.

2 Declarations of interests 
Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature 
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary, personal or 
prejudicial interests in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) 
to which they relate.

3 Application by Packiarajah Jeramia Jaseendran for a new Premises 
Licence for the premises known as Bruce Road Food & Wine (44A 
Bruce Road NW10 8RB), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 

1 - 32

4 Application by Moncada Brewery Ltd for a new Premises Licence for 
the premises known as Moncada Brewery (37 Humber Road London 
NW2 6EN), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 

33 - 76

5 Application by Mr Kulbir Khaneja for a new Premises Licence for the 
premises known as Who's Next Food & Wine (6 Library Parade 
Craven Park Road NW10 8SG), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 

77 - 108

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:
 General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager
 Case for the Responsible Authority – Police/Regulatory Services
 Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
 Representations by interested parties (if any)
 Case for the Applicant
 Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members 
 Summing up by the Responsible Authority
 Summing up by a representative of interested parties (if any)
 Summing up by the Applicant 



4

Members’ Deliberation

The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant 
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the 
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be 
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision.  The 
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

 Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting.

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public.



LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Packiarajah Jeramia Jaseendran

Name & Address of Premises: Bruce Road Food & Wine 44A Bruce Road NW10 8RB

Applicants Agent: Robert Jordan – PR Retail Consultants

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the sale and supply of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 22:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain 
open from 08:00hrs to 22:00hrs Monday to Sunday.                      

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16-19 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police and Licensing Officers.  

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Application Form
B. Police Representation
C. Licensing Officer Representation
D. OS Map



 

 

  

Application for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We PACKIARAJAH JERAMIA JASEENDRAN 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 
  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

 

BRUCE ROAD FOOD AND WINE 

 

44A BRUCE ROAD  
 

 

 

 

Post town LONDON Postcode NW10 8RB 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)         

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £8,400 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 
 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 



 

 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
X 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr X 
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

     JASEENDRAN 

First names 

PACKIARAJAH JERAMIA 

Date of birth   26.03.1973                             I am 18 years old 

or over 
X Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

76 HOLYROOD  AVENUE 

HARROW 

MIDDLESEX 

Post town      LONDON Postcode HA2 8TP 

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 
 

 



 

 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or 

over 
 Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 

       

Address 

 

 

Registered number (where applicable) 

 

 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

 

 

Telephone number (if any)  

      

E-mail address (optional) 

      



 

 

 

 

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

0  8 0 9 2   0 1 7  
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

 

SMALL GROUND FLOOR SHOP FRONT PREMISES 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 



 

 

 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)                                              

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X 

  In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

   

   

 

A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 



 

 

B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 



 

 

C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 



 

 

D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 



 

 

E 
 

 

 

 

Live music  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 



 

 

F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 



 

 

G 
 

Performances of 

dance 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 



 

 

H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 



 

 

  

I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 



 

 

J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
X 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 10:00 22:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Tue 10:00 22:00 

            

Wed 10:00 22:00 

            

Thur 10:00 22:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri 10:00 22:00 

            

Sat 10:00 22:00 

            

Sun 10:00 22:00 

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name  PACKIARAJAH JERAMIA JASEENDRAN 

 

Date of birth    26.03.1973                              

 

Address 

76 HOLYROOD AVENUE 

HARROW  

MIDDLESEX 

Postcode       HA2 8TP 

Personal licence number (if known) 

     L/N000010607/2017/1    

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

      LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 

 
 



 

 

 

 

K 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 9). 

 

NONE 

 
L 

 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 08:00 22:00 

            

Tue 08:00 22:00 

            

Wed 08:00 22:00 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Thur 08:00 22:00 

  

Fri 08:00 22:00 

  

Sat 08:00 22:00 

            

Sun 08:00 22:00 

  

 

 



 

 

 

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

                  Additional conditions proposed by the Proposed Premises Licence Holder 
 

1. No high strength beers, lagers and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be stocked with 
the exception of:  

              Foreign Guinness (Also known as Nigerian Guinness) 7.5%ABV and Dragon 
Stout 
              7.5%ABV 

 
All alcohol to be labelled with the name of the premises for clear identification as to 
place of purchase by any Responsible authority 
 

2. The DPs is fully aware of her responsibilities under the 2003 licensing act with 
regard to ensuring the licensing Objectives are being met. Outlines of how this will 
be achieved are detailed below. The DPS has attained his level 2 APLH 
qualification.  
 

3. The DPS will take full responsibility to ensure that all staff are fully trained with a 
comprehensive knowledge of challenge 25 and licensing Objectives under the 
2003 licensing Act. This training will be fully documented and refreshed every six 
months. 
 

4. This application has been made to the licensing authority and other responsible 
authorities after careful consideration of the licensing policies of the LONDON 
BOROUGH OF BRENT and full consultation with the PREMISES LICENCE 
HOLDER/ DPS. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

      PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

5. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system which 

records 24 hours a day. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal 

identification of every person entering in any light condition. 

6. All CCTV recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days and all 

recordings will be stamped with the correct date and time. Viewing of recordings 

shall be made available, subject to Data Protection legislation, immediately upon 

the request of Police or an authorised council officer. 

7. A CCTV will monitor the exterior front of the premises 

8. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 

CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open. 

This staff member must be able to provide a police or authorised council officer 

copies of recent CCTV images or data with the minimum of delay when 

requested. 

9. Signage will be prominently displayed advising customers that they are being 

recorded on CCTV. Additional signage which can read as follows : 

a) NO ALCOHOL WILL BE SERVED TO KNOWN STREET DRINKERS 

b) NO SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES OF BEER OR CIDER WILL BE SOLD. 

c) CHALLENGE 25 REFUSAL POLICY 



 

 

d) THESE PREMISES ARE COVERED BY CCTV 

 
10. A refusals book shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record 

should include the date and time of the refused sale, a description of the 

refusal and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. Records shall 

be kept on the premises and maintained for a minimum of 12 months. Records 

will be made available for inspection at the premises by the police or an 

authorised officer of the Council at all times.  

 
11. The premises will not sell any beer, lager, or cider that is equal to or greater  

             than 6.0%ABV. For the avoidance of doubt, this does not include specialist  
             products:- Foreign Guinness (Also known as Nigerian Guinness)7.5%ABV and 
             Dragon Stout 7.5%ABV. 

 
12. No sales of single cans of beer, lager or cider.  

 
13. There will always be a Personal Licence holder on the premises throughout the 

time that licensable activity is taking place to authorise any sales or alcohol.  

 

 

c) Public safety 

       
PUBLIC SAFETY  

 

14. The installed digital CCTV system will record for 31 days all public areas of 
the premises which will monitor all public safety issues. The DPS will be 
responsible to carry out a fire and health and safety risk assessments for 
licensed premises all notices in relation to public health and safety will be 
displayed. 
 

15. The DPS will ensure that the premises operates in line with existing health 
and safety legislation and is aware that it is also the responsibility of the 
premises licence holder that this legislation is adhered to.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 



 

 

      THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

16. The DPS and the Premises Licence holder are responsible for ensuring that the 

premises do not cause any nuisance to the local residents, other business 

operators or the general public.  

 
17. The DPS will monitor the external areas of the premises in relation to public 

nuisance or antisocial behaviour. 

 
18.  Deliveries and rubbish collections will only take place during normal business 

hours and are at the rear or the premises. 

 
19. Any antisocial behaviour CCTV recordings will be made available to the police and 

environmental health officers.  

 

20. A CCTV will monitor the exterior front of the premises 

 
21. Notices will be prominently displayed at the exit requesting that residents respect 

the nature of the residential area and leave quietly. 

 

22. Customers shall be discouraged from congregating outside the premises.  
 

23. Signage will be prominently displayed advising customers that they are being 
recorded on CCTV. Additional signage which can read as follows: 
 
a) NO ALCOHOL WILL BE SERVED TO KNOWN STREET DRINKERS 

b) NO SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES OF BEER OR CIDER WILL BE SOLD. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 



 

 

      THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

24. A challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall operate at the premises. Signage 
shall be displayed advising customers that the scheme is in place. 
 

25. All staff authorised to sell alcohol will be trained in the Challenge 25 
scheme and this training will be documented to include the date the 
training was given, the name of the person who gave the training, the 
person who received the training and signatures by both trainer and 
trainee. 

 
26. The proposed DPS will ensure that all staff receives fully documented 

training in relation to Challenge 25 and the licensing Objectives. 
 

27.  All necessary signage will be displayed with regard to challenge 25 and the 
fact that NO ID NO SALE policy is in place. 

 
28. A personal Licence holder will be on duty throughout the time of 

licensable activity is taking place to authorise any sale of Alcohol.  
 

29. Refresher training (every six months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the 

conditions of the premises licence. 
 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

X 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises. x 

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. x 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. x 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application. x 

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom (please read note 15). 

x 
 

 

 

x 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 



 

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 
Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of  entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

    

 

Signature  

Date      10.08 2017 

Capacity      DULY AUTHORISED AGENT 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 



 

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

 

MR NOEL ANTHONY SAMAROO (MIoL) 

NTAD CONSULTANTS LTD 

2 SPRINGFIELD ROAD 

CRAWLEY 

WEST SUSSEX 

Post town      CRAWLEY Postcode RH11 8AD 

Telephone number (if any)      075 4444 0655 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

info@ntad.co.uk 

 

 





Property Address: 

44a Bruce Road 

London 
NW10 8RB 

Proposed Licence Plan 

(I) 
.c 

Cl) 

...

� 

() 

0 

Main 
Entrance 

Stoiie] 

[!] 
CJ> 

·c: 

Date: 3oth JULY2017 
Key Scale:1 :100 Paper: A4 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER 

!F22l FIRE EXIT SIGNS 

[!] EMERGENCY LIGf-!TING 

IFDI Fire Check! Door 

� CCTV CAMERAS 
CCTV RECORDING 31 DAYS 
SHUTTERS PROVIDED 
ALARM SYSTEM TO AOISPEC OR SIMILAR FITTED 





  

 

 

 Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
 

Your ref:   

Our ref: 01QK//17/928 

 

 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
 
Email:michelle.heath@met.poli
ce.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 

Date 6th September 2017 

 

 
Police representation to the application for a Premises Licence at BRUCE 
ROAD FOOD & WINE, 44A Bruce Road NW10 8RG 
 

 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Michelle Heath 928QK  
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable  
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with the prevention of crime 
and disorder. 
 
Bruce Road Food & Wine (Formally Alric Food and Wine store) are based at 1a Alric 
Avenue, NW10 has had a long history of issues. The premises licence was reviewed 
by Brent Council’s licensing committee following an application being submitted by 
the Metropolitan Police back in mid 2016. As a result of this, the licensing committee 
decided to revoke the premises licence. The licence holder appealed the decision but 
on 27th September 2016, the licence holder decided to withdraw the appeal and the 
licence subsequently revoked. At the time, the licence holder and DPS was Mr. 
Ganesalingam RAMANATHAN.  
 
On 2nd December 2016, Mr. Veerasingham THARMAVATHYNAN submitted a new 
premises licence application to the London Borough of Brent.  
 



  

PC Whitcomb dealt with this application and strongly suspected that the new 
applicant was simply acting on behalf of the previous licence holder and DPS. The 
shop was previously run extremely poorly, which led to its licence being revoked. As 
such it was felt that the grant of this new application would undermine the licensing 
objectives & police requested the application be refused.   
 

 

This is the newest application received by police. The applicant Mr Packiarajah 
Jeramia Jaseendran does not have any contact details recorded on his application 
and his agent hasn’t been contactable despite leaving several answer phone 
messages on his phone for the past 2 weeks. Owing to the history of the premises I 
wish to discuss this application with the applicant and agent but have had no success 
contacting either. I am unable to make a proper assessment of the application at this 
stage and as such ask that this application is refused. 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
 
Michelle Heath PC 928QK 
Licensing Constable Brent Police 
 



 

  Brent Civic Centre 

  Engineers Way 

  Wembley 

  Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

 TEL 020 8937 5303 

  

 EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk 

   WEB www.brent.gov.uk 

 

 
MR NOEL ANTHONY SAMAROO (MIoL) 
NTAD CONSULTANTS LTD 
2 SPRINGFIELD ROAD 
CRAWLEY 
WEST SUSSEX 
RH11 8AD 
 
7th September 2017 
 
Our Ref  223728106  
 
Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises License for BRUCE 
ROAD FOOD & WINE, 44A Bruce Road NW10 8RG 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation 
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for 
the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Esther Chan– Licensing Inspector 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

Having received this application submitted by an agent on the behalf of the applicant, I am now 
in a position to make a decision. 

On Thursday 17th August 2017, I conducted a visit to the premise to consult on this application  
and was informed by a member of staff at the door entrance that the applicant / owner, Mr 
Packiarajah Jeramia Jaseendran was on holiday. 
 
Subsequant to my visit, I contacted the applicant’s agent Mr Noel Samaroo on Tuesday 29th 
August 2017 via the telephone followed by an email requesting to meet he applicant to discuss 
his application. I was advised by Mr Sameroo that he believed the applicant only returned from 
holiday recently and he would contact the applicant to arrange a meeting with me. 
 
However to date I have not received a response from the agent nor the applicant and therefore 
have not had the opportunity to make any further comments without being satisfied that the 
applicant can promote the licensing objectives. 
 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


 

This premises falls within a high crime hot spot area and in terms of the actual premises location, 
it tends to attract loitering. As a result, I have no other option other than to refuse this application.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

 
 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Planning, Transportation & Licensing 
 







LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Moncada Brewery Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: 37 Humber Road London NW2 6EN

Applicants Agent: Gui Chipchase – CPL Training

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the sale and supply of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain 
open from 10:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday                     

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Police, Licensing Officers and 
Public Safety.  An objection remains outstanding from a member of the public.  

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Application Form
B. Resident Representation
C. Police Representation and withdrawal
D. Licensing Officer Representation and withdrawal
E. Public Safety Representation and withdrawal
D. OS Map



Application for a premises licence to be granted 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

ITWe M9ii?f̂ A.%?3y?jy.Ĵ t̂  
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and lAve are maldng this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Moncada Brewery 
37 Hnmber Road 

Received 

0 4 AU6 20f7 

DIGITAL PCXSTHOOy 

Post town London Postcode NW2 6EN 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £72,500 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

a) an individual or mdividuals * Q 

b) a person other than an individual ♦ 

as a limited company/limited liability 1^ 
partnership 
as a partnership (other than limited liability) O 

ii as an unincorporated association or □ 

V other (for example a statutoiy corporation) Q 

c) a recognised club □ 

d) a charity Q 

Please tick as appropriate 

please complete section (A) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment C] 

f) a health service body Q 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Q 
Care Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respect of an 
independent hospital in Wales 

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part Q 
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within 
the meaning of that Part) in an independent 
hospital in England 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

□ please complete section (B) 

♦ If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box 
below): 

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or 
1 am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory fimction or 
a ftinction discharged by vktue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

D 
D 

(A) INDIVroUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mr D Mrs Q Miss Q Ms D 

Suroame 

Other Title (for 
example. Rev) 

First names 

Date of birth lam 18 years old or over Q Please tick yes 

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different fhjm 
premises address 

Post town 

Daytime contact telephone number 
£-maU address 
(optkiBal) 

Postcode 



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms Q 

Surname 

OtlTer Title (for 
example. Rev) 

First names 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over □ Please ticic yes 

Nationality 

Current postal address if 
different irom premises 
address 

Post town 

Daytime contact telephone number 
E-mail address 
(optional) 

Postcode 
/ 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full Where appropriate please 
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other iiian a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name 
Moncada Brewery Ltd 
Address 

Ground Floor, 
45 Pall Mall. 
London, 
United Kingdom, SWl Y 5JG 

Registered number (where applicable) 

07302207 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Limited Company 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) 



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

u/i, A ..u i r * . ^o DD MM YYYY 
When do you want the premises licence to start? A S A P 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when D P MM ^'"^^'[^^ 
do you want it to end? 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

Moncada Brewery is a working brewery situated over 2 floors, the ground floor is utilised for the 
brewery aspect, with a Mezzanine above. 

The mezzanine has an approximate capacity of 80 people and is proposed to be used for a Bar and 
retail aspect to the business selling the Brewery's products. 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend. N/A 

What iicensable activities do you intend to cany on from the premises? 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Please tick all that 
apply Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) 

a) plays(iftickingyes, fill inboxA) □ 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) D 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) □ 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) Q 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) C] 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Q 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) D 

, > anything of a similar description to that felling within (e), (f) or (g) i—i 
' (iftickingyes,fillinboxH) ' - ' 



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Supply of alcohol (If ticking yes, fill in box J) 

ID all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Plays 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick 
(please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

a 
D 

Please eive further details here Colease read guidance note 4) 

State any seasonal yariations for performing plays (please read 
^„iA„^^^ ^,^t^ CX 

NOB standard timings. Where yoB intend to use the premises for 
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, plea^ list fplease read guidance note 6) 



B 

1 Films 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 

1 guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors 
: or outdoors or both - please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

a 
D 
D 

Please sive further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

Non standard timines. Where you hitend to use the premises for 1 
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left please list (please read guidance note 6) 



Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day 
IVIon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 
read guidance note 5) 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the prembes for 
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6^ 



D 

1 Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 

1 guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will the boxine or wrestling entertainment 
take Dlace indoors or outdoors or both -
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

D 
a 

Please 0ve further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

State any seasonal variations for boxine or wrestling 

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for 
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed ' 
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 



E 

Live music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

WUI the performance of live music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick 
(please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

n 
D 
D 

Please eive fiirther details here Cplease read guidance note 4) 

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live mnsic 

Non standard timines. Where you intend to use the premises for 
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 



Recorded music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day 
1 Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun> 

Start Finish 

-

Will the Dlavins of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick 
(piease read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

D 
n 

Please &ive further details here (please read guidance note 4,) 

State anv seasonal variations for the Dlavine of recorded music 1 

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for 1 
the otaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in 1 
the column on the left please list ("please read auidance note 6) 



Performances of dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please ticic 
(please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

D 
D 

Please eive ftirther details here folease read guidance note 4) 

State any seasonal variations for the perfonnance of dance (pi 
^an^ rr„:A^^^^ „^t-a c ^ 

ease 

Non Standard timings. Where you mtend to use the premises for 
the performance of dance at different times to those listed to the 
column on the left̂  please Ibt (please read guidance note 6) 



H 
Please give a description of tlie type of entertainment you will be 
providing 

Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) or 
(g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day 

Mon 
Start Finish Will this entertainment ^ke place Indoors or 

outdoor^ or troth - please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 
□ 
D 

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Wed 

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a simiUr 
description to that fallinf within (e>, (t) or (g) (please read 
guidance note 5) 

Fri 

Sat Non standard timingg. Where YOU intend to nse the premises for 
the entertamment of a similar description to that falBag within 
(e>, ff) or (g") at different times to those listed in the colnmn on flie 
left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sun 



Late night refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 
take place indoors or ontdoors or both -
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

D 
D 

Please eive further details here (please read euidance note 4) 

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late aieht 
w C - t . _ - _ i / _ i ~ _ 1 ~ . . : J t^ e\ 
I c » cauiuiaai \ |jic«uc icau ^uiuout^c uuic J I 

Non standard timings. Where von intend to use the premises for 
the provision of hite ni^ht refreshment at dliBierent times, to those 
listed in the column on the 1̂ ft, please list (olease read euidance 
note 6) 



Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Day 
1 Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

Finish 

23:00 

23:00 

23:00 

23:00 

23:00 

23.00 

23:00 

\V«H th<f fJMPplY of f Icojiol be for consumption 
- Diease tick (please read euidance note 8) 

On the 
premises 

Off the 
premises 

Both 

m 
D 
m 

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 1 
„„IA^^^,^ «/>t» TV 

None 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for 1 
iv.^ e . . . .ni .> « r - i n „ k n i «^ J i n v » « n » U m < » it, tUr^m^ ti.t^A : . . tu^ 1 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 61 

Christmas Eve, New Years' Eve and Bank Holidays 10:00 - 00:00 

state the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on tiie licence as 
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 
checklist at the end of the form): 

Name 
Sam Marriott 
Date of birth:! 
Address 

Postcode 
Personal licence number (if known) 

lining licensmg authority (if known) 



K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 9). 

None 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thnr 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

10:00 

Finish 

23:30 

23:30 

23:30 

23:30 

23:30 

23:30 

23:30 

State snv seasonal variations fpiease read guidance nofte 5) 

None 

Non stsnifard tim î̂ eg. Where you intend the premises to be open 
to ibe DBbUc at different Uma from those listed in the colamn on 
the left please ll$t (please read euidance note 6) 

Christmas Eve, New Years' Eve and Banic Holidays 08:30 - 00:30 



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 
1. Front of House Staff shall be trained in Age Verification and Underage sales prevention 

b) The preventjon of crime and disorder 
1. CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. The 

system will enable frontal identification of every person entering the premises. The 
system shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable 
activities. The recordmgs shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. 

2. Recordings shall be made available immediately on request to an Authorised Officer or a 
Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998) throughout the 31 day period 
following any incident. 

3. A member of staff with knowledge of die CCTV system will be present on site whilst the 
premises are open to the public to aid any enquiry from a Police Officer or Authorised 
Officer requiring recent CCTV recordings widi the minimum of delay when requested. 

c) Public safety 
1. All exit routes shall be kept unobstructed, with non-slippery and even surfaces, free of 

trip hazards and clearly signed. 
2. Public areas will be maintained free from obsfruction and trip hazards 
3. Adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and materials v/ill be kept on site, regulariy 

checked and kept in an easily accessible place by staff. 
4. Appropriate fire escape route signs shall be clearly displayed 
5. Clear pedestrian walk-way markings shall be provided 

d) The prevention of public nuiaance 
1. All highway and public spaces m the vicinity of the premises will be kept free from litter 

to the satisfection of the council. 
2. Refvise such as bottles will be placed mto receptacles outside the premises at times that 

will minimise the disturbance to nearby properties, 
3. No deliveries to or collections from the premises will take place between 20:00 and 06:00 

hours. 
4. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting pafrons to leave the 

premises quietly. 

e) The protection of chUdren from harm 
1. A challenge 21 policy will be adopted vdth proportionate and appropriate signage 

displayed. 
2. A refusal to serve log shall be maintained and made available for inspection by a Police 

Officer or Authorised Officer, this log shall include the Date, Time, Name and signature 
of the staff member who refiised the sale. 

3. The refiisal to serve log shall be signed by the DPS of the premises on a monthly basis 
4. Staff shall be trained m Licensing Law with regards to age verification, children and 

alcohol, and the procedures tiiat shall be adopted if it is considered that an mdividual may 
be under the age of 18. 



Checklist: 
Please tick to indicate agreement 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. K 
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. El 
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others i™ 
where applicable. 
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated ir^ 
premises supervisor, if applicable. 
1 understand that l must now advertise my application. 13 
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 
be rejected. ^ 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a 
limited liability partnership, but not companies or Imiited liability partnerships] I have 
included documents demonstratmg my entitlement to work in the United BCingdom ^ 
{please read note 15). 

m S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPUCATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMAJRY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 

m S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAViE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOBHG SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duty authorised agent (see guidance 
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Declaration 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if 1 am subject to a condition 
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to 
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 

The DPS named In this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her 
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

Signature 

Date Ol OB ■llL 
Capacity Agent 

For joint applications, signature of 2*̂  applicant or 2"̂  applicant's solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the appUcant, please 
state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

1 Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with 
this application (please read guidance note 14) 

Mr Guillaume Chipchase A.CilEx 
CPL Training Ltd 
Egerton House 
2 Tower Road 

Post town 1 Birkenhead | Postcode | CH411FN 
Telephone number Cif any) | 0151 650 6910 1 

1 If you would prefer us to correspond witti you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 1 
1 Gui.chipchase@cpl1g.com | 

mailto:Gui.chipchase@cpl1g.com


■ 3 olf Vcnis c/w Cowl (. ) Rool 
lov(!l. 

f^evrsed n per comnwnts. 
GeneRjl Nottis P10 

P9~ 

■ p i " 

Layout arrangement r»vt»«d. 

LayoU airangtment revwed. 

Revised as per comments. 

Revised as pet comments. 

TjR 

Revised as per dieni meeling. 

Revised as per dient meeting. 

Revised M per dient meet-ng. 

MONCADA Brewery 

© 37 Number F^oad, 
London, 
NW2 

PLOT PLAN 
Proposed I .quipment Layout 
60 HL UniTanks OPTION 

ALECTIA P2312/07/03 PI 01 
Kir>(|t RK1« Court, Kno* Rids * Aieol. Ba'kihio \ SL5 7JR \ WWWJ^LECTIA.CO.UK \ lei. W (0)1344 567300 

&W1/0513 





l•5î <.iA.V CLc.\r^t_ Ol lAl^J l , 

x ^ (\^>^<Y-^ X o v l 

^ ,JL-C>-C Lt^-A, 

* F D 0 r * 

YtrvvJ-i4. 





Dear Resident, 

I am the licensing consultant instructed on behalf of Mr Sam Marriott in relation to the premises 

licence application for Moncada Brewery. 

I am writing to you in response to your representation to the premises licence application of which I 

have been notified by the Licensing Department for Brent Council.  

Thank you for giving our application consideration, my client and I have discussed your 

representation and fully understand your concerns. I would like to address the concerns raised in 

your representation in order that a reasonable conclusion can be found for all concerned. 

It is clear from your representation that you believe that potential noise nuisance would be 

detrimental to your standard of living given that your residence is situated in the vicinity of the 

premises. 

The premises is a working brewery, that’s overall working hours are until 23:30, that is to say that all 

persons will be off-site and the brewery closed at that time, with the activity of the sale of alcohol 

finishing 30 minutes prior to this and the brewing activity is planned to cease at 5pm which should 

substantially reduce noise from the site. 

The purpose of our application is to allow for the premises to have an onsite retail aspect for 

persons to purchase the brewery’s products directly from them, a very important aspect for small 

brewery’s. Equally the premises would like to allow for people to try the products onsite also.  

Given that the brewery is not of a large industrial scale and the products produced are more niche in 

nature, we do not anticipate large volumes of people to visit the site just for drinking. However, as 

part of our application we have proposed the conditions listed below to be written into the licence 

in relation to the prevention of public nuisance, should it be granted. 

Proposed Prevention of Public Nuisance Conditions: 

 All highway and public spaces in the vicinity of the premises will be kept free from litter to 

the satisfaction of the council.  

 Refuse such as bottles will be placed into receptacles outside the premises at times that will 

minimise the disturbance to nearby properties.  

 No deliveries to or collections from the premises will take place between 20:00 and 06:00 

hours.  

 Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to leave the premises 

quietly. 

As I am sure that you are aware, breach of any of the conditions of a premises licence or the carrying 
on of any unauthorised licensable activity is a criminal offence and can allow for responsible 
authorities and residents to call for a review of the licence before the licensing committee at which 
point the licence can be revoked, suspended or be subject to further conditions limiting its 
operation, but equally the premises can have fines levied against it. 
 
Furthermore, the premises has on-site parking which should alleviate the potential for congestion in 

the road. 

In light of the additional information in relation to the business and conditions which would be 

attached to the premises licence in our application, we would greatly appreciate it if you could 



please confirm if are willing to withdraw your representation which can be done by notifying the 

licensing authority on the below details.  

 

I am also more than happy to answer any questions that you may have or provide further clarity on 

any of the points raised above with you directly, and you can reach me on any of the contact details 

below. 

 

Contacts: 

 

Guillaume Chipchase G.CilEx MIoL 

Head of Licensing 

CPL Training Ltd      

Egerton House  

2 Tower Road 

Birkenhead 

Wirral CH41 1FN 

0151 650 6910 

0758 6565 754 

gui.chipchase@cpltg.com  

 

London Borough of Brent Council 

Regulatory Services,  

Brent Civic Centre,  

Engineers Way,  

Wembley, HA9 0FJ 

0208 937 5303 

Licensing@brent.gov.uk  

 

 

Many Thanks 

Gui Chipchase G.CilEx MIoL 

mailto:gui.chipchase@cpltg.com
mailto:Licensing@brent.gov.uk


Cive-A-V CLU-,1C_ C-«^tt>~<l-

t<.>^^ 

* F D 0 r * 

S ~ SEP 2017 
OiGn-ALPOSTHOOM 

JL-'— 

L-crv-AcTVA. t o o " 2 - C3c~tvi 





Brent Police Licensing Unit
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley 
Middlesex
HA9 0FJ 
Your ref: 223727786
Our ref: 01QK/409/17/157

Brent Borough Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Tel: 020 8733 3206
Email: nicola.mcdonald @met.police.uk
Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 6th September 2017

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for ‘Moncada Brewery Ltd’ 
37 Humber Road, NW10 6EN.

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the 
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.
I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the 
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation.

Officer:  Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act. 

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance. 

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or 
added as conditions on the premises licence.

Personal Licence Holder
The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major cause of concern to police and 
highlighted in the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Those who sell alcohol 
should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully trained 
to a national standard.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of 
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage, 
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities 
are not tolerated. 



All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with 
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when 
the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions 
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation. 

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions 
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be 
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a 
separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be 
similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily 
identify the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for 
customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop 
selling alcohol.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the 
premises.

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises 
licence as below.

            CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good 
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised officers from Brent Council upon request.

CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the public entrance of the premises and the 
bar area. 

          The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and 
a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

            
A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable 
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the 
premises. 
 

         A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide 
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003 
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of 
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made 
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

             An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
           Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the 
           Police, which will record the following:

All crimes reported to the venue
          Any complaints received

Any faults in the CCTV system
            Any refusal of the sale of alcohol
            Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to substantial food.



Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as     
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

      Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

Yours Sincerely,

Nicola McDonald PC 157QK 
Licensing Constable Brent Police





From: Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk 
Sent: 06 September 2017 15:21 
To: Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com 
Cc: Business Licence; Legister, Linda 
Subject: 223727786 37 Humber Road NW10 6EN 

Gui 

Many thanks for the prompt response. 

police will not be making any further representations to this application. 

Regards 

Nicola 

 

From: Gui Chipchase [mailto:Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com]  

Sent: 06 September 2017 14:51 
To: McDonald Nicola - QK 

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk; Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk 
Subject: RE: 223727786 37 Humber Road NW10 6EN 

Hi Nicola, 

I Trust that you are well?.. and thank you for your e-mail, 

On reading your proposed conditions I can confirm that we are happy to accept these being 
attached to the licence should it be granted. 

Many Thanks 

Gui Chipchase G.CilEx MIoL 

HEAD OF LICENSING 

 

CPL TRAINING       
EGERTON HOUSE 

2 TOWER ROAD 

BIRKENHEAD 

WIRRAL 

CH41 1FN 

TEL: 

MOB: 

WEB: 

EMAIL: 

0151 650 6910 

0758 6565 754 

www.cpltraining.co.uk 

gui.chipchase@cpltg.com 

 

 

mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com
mailto:Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.cpltraining.co.uk_&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=At5F_EWQDUuCrnN17wsH9YvT5lsXDCNv5hVnafvgJ4k&s=-Ec0GnzTlfskkcPyUjSplzjrbmbqAlIjKs6C7S4aXPc&e=
mailto:gui.chipchase@cpltg.com




 

  Brent Civic Centre 

  Engineers Way 

  Wembley 

  Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

 TEL 020 8937 5303 

  

 EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk 

   WEB www.brent.gov.uk 

 

 
Moncada Brewery Ltd 
37 Humber Road 
London 
NW2 6EN 
 
6th September 2017 
 
Our Ref    223727786 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises License for  
Moncada Brewery Ltd, 37 Humber Road, London, NW2 6EN 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation 
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for 
the reasons indicated below. 
 
An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 
• the prevention of crime and disorder;  
• public safety;  
• the prevention of public nuisance; and  
• the protection of children from harm. 
 
The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or 
added as conditions on the premises licence: 
 

1) CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good 
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to 
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 
 

2) A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise 
at all times that the premises are open to the public. 

 
3) Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as     

defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


 

 
4) A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to on the premises at all times 

 
      5) An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request          
to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
     scanning equipment 
(g)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 

5) A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are 
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 
 

6) Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide 
training including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 
legislation. The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member 
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made 
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
7) All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:00 to 18:00 daily). 

 
8) Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 
 

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to 
confirm in writing that you are willing to accept the above. 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Planning, Transportation & Licensing 
 
 



From: Chan, Esther 

Sent: 08 September 2017 13:19 

To: 'Gui Chipchase'; Business Licence 

Subject: RE: Moncada Brewery Ltd, 37 Humber Road, 

London, NW2 6EN 

 

Dear Gui, 

Thank you for your email confirming that your client accept my conditions. 

I confirm that the Licensing Authority now withdraw the current representation 
and do not make any further representations regarding the application. 

Kind Regards 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Planning, Transportation & Licensing 
Brent Council 
Tel: 0208 937 5303 

______________________________________________________________ 

From: Gui Chipchase [mailto:Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com]  

Sent: 06 September 2017 14:53 

To: Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence 

<business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Moncada Brewery Ltd, 37 Humber Road, London, NW2 6EN 

Hi Esther, 

I trust that you are well? 

I can confirm that we accept your conditions as proposed being attached to the licence 

for Moncada Brewery should the licence be granted. 

We have received a very similar representation from Nicola McDonald of Brent 

Police Licensing and we have confirmed acceptance of those too. 

Many Thanks 

Gui Chipchase G.CilEx MIoL 
HEAD OF LICENSING 

 

CPL TRAINING       
EGERTON HOUSE 
2 TOWER ROAD 

BIRKENHEAD 

WIRRAL 

CH41 1FN 

TEL: 

MOB: 

WEB: 

EMAIL: 

0151 650 6910 

0758 6565 754 

www.cpltraining.co.uk 

gui.chipchase@cpltg.com 

 

 

 

mailto:Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com
mailto:Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
http://www.cpltraining.co.uk/
mailto:gui.chipchase@cpltg.com




From: Pearce, Chris 

Sent: 18 August 2017 16:01 

To: 'Gui Chipchase'; Exeter, Pollen; Business Licence; 

Legister, Linda 

Subject: RE: Moncada Brewery, 37 Humber Road, 

London, NW2 6EN 

Dear Mr Gui Chipchase  

RE: Licensing Act 2003, Application for the Grant of a New Premises 
Licence, Reference: 223727786  

New Premises - Moncada Brewery, 37 Humber Road, London, NW2 6EN 

Thank you for your correspondence dated the 18.08.2017, stating that you 
accept the conditions set out in our representation. 

I confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation 
and do not make any further representations regarding the application.  

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule. 

Kind regards 

Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
Community Protection 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
Brent Council 
020 8937 1031 

_____________________________________________________________ 

From: Gui Chipchase [mailto:Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com]  

Sent: 18 August 2017 13:57 

To: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>; Exeter, Pollen 

<Pollen.Exeter@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; 

Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Moncada Brewery, 37 Humber Road, London, NW2 6EN 

Good Afternoon Chris, 

Thank you for your e-mail. 

I can confirm that we accept and are happy for your proposed conditions to be 

included in the licence on grant.  

Many Thanks 

Gui Chipchase A.CilEx MIoL 
HEAD OF LICENSING 

 

CPL TRAINING       

 

mailto:Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com
mailto:Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Pollen.Exeter@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk


From: Pearce, Chris [mailto:Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk]  

Sent: 18 August 2017 11:08 

To: Gui Chipchase <Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com>; Exeter, Pollen 

<Pollen.Exeter@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; 

Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Moncada Brewery, 37 Humber Road, London, NW2 6EN 

Dear Mr Gui Chipchase  

RE: Licensing Act 2003, Application for the Grant of a New Premises 
Licence, Reference: 223727786  

New Premises - Moncada Brewery, 37 Humber Road, London, NW2 6EN 

I refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. 
After assessing the application, the Public Safety Team will be making the 
following representations to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of Public 
Safety.  

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public 
Safety Team would withdraw the representation.   

 The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be 
unlocked and kept free from fastenings other than push bars or pads 
whilst the public are on the premises.  

 The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, 
band equipment and other portable equipment) that are accessible to 
performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual 
current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not 
exceeding 30 milliamps).  

 Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary 
decorations), and accessible via non-slippery and even surfaces, free 
of trip hazards and clearly identified  

 Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept 
unobstructed  

 Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems are not provided 
without notification to the licensing authority at least ten days before 
commencement of the work and/or prior inspection by a suitable 
qualified electrician.  

 Subject to risk assessment, the maximum number of persons permitted 
on the Premises (not including staff) shall be: 80 persons  

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be 
necessary for you or your client to confirm in writing or via Email that you 
accept the above licence conditions.  

 

mailto:Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Gui.Chipchase@cpltg.com
mailto:Pollen.Exeter@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk


We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the 
licence be granted.  

If you are in control of any part of a commercial premise, you are under a legal 
obligation to carry out a detailed fire risk assessment to identify risks and hazards in 
the premises. A fire risk assessment is essential in keeping your premises safe for 
everyone. You must keep a written record of your fire risk assessment if your 
business has five or more people. 

More information can be found here:  http://www.london-
fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp 

Please let me know if I can assist you further. 

Kind regards 

Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
Community Protection 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
Brent Council 

020 8937 1031 

 

http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp
http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp








LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Kulbir Khaneja

Name & Address of Premises: Who’s Next Food & Wine, 6 Library Parade Craven Park Road 
NW10 8SG

Applicants Agent: Mr Manpreet Kapoor - Personal Licence Courses Ltd

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the sale and supply of alcohol and to remain open from 08:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to 
Sunday.                      

2. Background

This premises previously held a premises licence which was the subject of a review from 
the Police.  The licence was revoked by the licensing sub committee on 5 April 2017. A 
further application was submitted and refused in July 2017. Decision Notices attached. 

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police and Licensing Officers.  

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Representation
C. Copy of Licensing Representation
D. Review Hearing Decision Notices
E. OS Map



Application for a premises licence to be granted 
under the Liicensing Act 2U03 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at tlie end of the form. If you are completing this form by hand 
please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. 
Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

1/We MM KULBIRICHAN^^ 
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 201)3 for the premises described in Part 1 below 
(die premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant liceasing authority in accordance witli 
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
WHO'S NEXT FOOD & WEVE 
6 LIBRARY PARADE 
CRAVEN PARK ROAD 

Posttofwn LONDON Postcode NWIO 8SG 

TeleiAone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £19;ZS0.0O 

Part 2 - A^tlicant details 

Please state whetiiCT you are applyii^ for a fwemises licence as 

a) an individual or individuals * 

b) a person other than an individual * 

as a lunited company/limited Uabflrty partnership 

as a partnership (ofiio- flian Umited Utility) 

iri as an unincorporated association or 

iv oth«'(for example a statutory corporation) 

c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 

0 a health service bocfy 

Please tick as appropriate 

IS please complete section (A) 

□ please ctnnplete section (B) 

□ please complete section (B) 

d please complete section (B) 

□ please complete section (B) 

d please compliete secticm (B) 

□ please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) 

□ please complete section (B) 



g) 

ga) 

h) 

a person who is registertd miderPart2 ofthc Care Standaitls D 
Act 2000 (cl4) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales 

please complete swaion (B) 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the 
Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that D please complete sec*i«i (B) 
Part) in an independent hospital in England 

the chief officer of police of a police force m England and 
Wales 

Q please complete section (B) 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below): 

1 am carrying on or proposing to cany on a business wdiich involves the use of the premises for licetisi*le 
activities; or 
1 am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory fUncUon or 
a function discharged by vhtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDIIAL APPLICANTS (ffl in as applicable) 

a 
a 

Mr M Mrs Q MJK Q Ms D Oflier Title (for 
eaample. Rev) 

Surname 
KHANIJA 

Pbist names 
KULBIR 

Date of birth I 1 am 18 years old or over 13 Please tick yes 
NationaUty SWEDISH 

Curr^t residential address If 
different from premises 
ffiidress 

Post town Postcode 

Daytinae contact tdeidione nttunbef 

E-iiiail address 

SECC»n> INDIR^UAL. APPUCANT Gf applicd)le) 

Nfr □ Mrs D Miss D Ms D dfljer Title (for 
examplê  Rev) 

SnraiuBe ftrst names 

Date of birth I «n 18 years old or over n Please tick yes 

Natioiiafi^ 

Cmtcctresidas^ address if 
di£Ka«Bt from premises 
oddtess 

Post town Postcode 



Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in fuU. Where appropriate please give any registered 
number. In the caae of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned. 

Name 

Address 

R^stered number (where applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) 

Part 3 Operating Schednle 

Wheal do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY 
1 

If you wish the licence to be vafid wily for a limited period, when do you want it to DP MM y^y^ 
end? 

Please give a gen»al description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

NEWSAGENTS, OFF LICENCE AND CONVENIENCE STORE 



If 5,000 or more people arc expected to attend the premises at aigr one tiiae, please 
state the nuiliber expected to attend. 

What licensable activities do you intendto carry on Mm the premises? 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licmsing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertaitutient (please read guidance nibte 2) 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B> 

indoor sporting evente (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box £) 

recorded music (if ticfcji^ yes, 811 in box F) 

performances of dance (if tickhig yes, fill in box O) 

b) 

e) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

h) anything of a similar description to Ihtf: fidlingwithin (e), (f) or (g) 
(if tickmg yes, fill in box H) 

Please tick all that apply 

D 
D 
n 
n 
□ 
□ 
a 
n 

Previsiwi of late irfrtt reflnefthipeHt 0f ticking yes, fiU in box t) 

Suffptygfalc^ol (if ticking ye^ fill in box J) 

D 

In aU cases compile Miaes K, L aad B| 



Phiys 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Tliur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finisli 

Will the perfonnnnce of i play take place indoors or 
outdoors or both - pjcaŝ  tick (please read euidanco note 3) 

Please sive ftirtber details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

n 
n 

State anv seasonal variations for performing olavs (olease read guidance note 5) 

NOB standard timhig^. Where vou intend to use the orerai^ for the perfomiance 
. . r . . i . . . .» ..J. j a i v . J jt ... J .. i i i:. J.. .1 1.. dM » ! . . _ i t , . . t.,n- . . 1 . . . . . . . te^d 

(please read guidance note 6} 

1 



B 

1 Films 
Slattdard dttys and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Day 
[ Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Tfiur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finisli 

Will the exfaSiiMon ^f films take place indoon or outdoors 
or botb - Incase tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors 

Outdoors 

Botli 

D 

n 
n 

Please rive ftirtber details bere (oiease read miidance note 4) 1 

State any seasonal variatioas for flie exhiblHon di fOna (olease read guidance note 1 
5) 

Nsn standard timinn. Where w u faitend to uae freoranrfiM for the exhibiaon of 1 
ffhns at different tboies to those Mirted fa ttecobnnn en the 1 ^ please M (D 
read guidance note 6) 

ease 



Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

■niur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finisli 

Please give ibrtl^er dej|)iilf (please read f^idance note 4) 

9tate anv seasonal variations for faidoor sporiin^ eveotp (pibase read guidfflice note 
5) 

I*}oH Standard flpnii^n. Where ym tatend to Use t!̂ ^ m ^ f « ^ f|* hidoor tpintine 
evrate at difEerent tines to tbose^tcd in tiwctAaaa on file JMt. okase Urt(jpleflse 
read guidance note 6) 



D 

Boxing or wrestling I 
entertainments 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance nole 7) 

1 Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Tiiur 

Fri 

Sat 

1 Sun 

Start 

1 

Finish 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment talcc place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick f please read 
guidance nole 3) 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

D 
D 

State anV seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling oitertainment ^please read 1 
— . U - « »»«.„ c \ 
g u i u a i i b c i iu ic J) 1 

Non stiinitflrd Hmings. Where von intend to use the premises for tioxing or 
1 wrestling entertainment at differrat times to those listed in the column on tbe left, 1 
filease Ust (please read OMidance note 6) 



E 

Live music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 
Finish 

Will the nerformance ofiive music taite place indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick fpiease read euidance note 3̂  Indotns 

Outdoors 

Both 

D 

D 
D 

Please eive further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

State aav seasonal varntions for the performaace of five nuisic (please read 
~ . , : J _ „ «f» c \ 
guiuaiiuc iiuic jf 

Non standard timiaes. Whwe vou intead to us^ ̂  P"rwf«*f V % p^rfomuwice 
of live music at different times to tibose listed in the coinom oa the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 



Recorded music 1 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Tliur 

Fri 

ISat 

1 Sun 

Start 

I 

Finish 

V^ttl ̂ e plavinE of recorded mniric take place Indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick (olease read auidance note 3") 

Please uiVe ftarttier details here fplease read auidancc note 4) 

IndooiB 

Outdoors 

Bdth 

1 
D 
□ 
n 

State anv seasonal variations tor flie p l a ^ e of recorded BHnk (please read 
~.^iA..i,^ _<« C\ 

1 
Non staadard ttmini^ Where von intwid to wae the nrwdaes for the Dltxtee of | 

1 reciHrded rnvfif ft i^lf^^"^ Ifr'ies to tiwse fated in 0̂ •> r ^ w n ^ ike Id t fiicuse 
jtst fplease read guidance note 6̂  1 

J 



Performances of dance 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will the DerfdrmaBCc of daace taiie place iadpors or 
oiiMoors or both - please tick f please read puidanee note 3) Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both) 

D 

n 
D 

Please sivc fiurthcr dctafla here/please read auldance note 41 

State »BV seasoBBl varhrtfons for the performance of dance (please read guidance 
H u i c j ; 

NOB standard (faaiaes. Where VOB inttiid to o«e th^ fH-^ises fî ^ Ae peiiiDrniapce 
» r Ji^ — ^ . ..A .fltflfLi....-.! j i _ . . _ . i^ XI. _ . . . tt-^-jt z_ X L . . . . .¥ . . _ . _ AX.. . ■.«» « i . . j . . i e . j < 

(piMse read gwdance note 6) 



H 

1 Anytliing of a similar 
description to that falling 
within (e),(l) or (g) 
Standard days and timing 
(please read guidance note T) 

Day 
MOD 

Tuc 

Wod 

1 Thur 

Fri 

1 Sat 

1 Sun 

Start 

[ 

Finish 

I 

1 

Please give a description of the type of entertainmwit you will be providing 1 

Win this entertainment take place kidoors or ouMoors or 
both - Diease tick fplease read eufdance note 3) 

IndoOTS 

Outd<xirs 

BoQi 

D 
D 
n 

Please sive iiirther detgHs here (please tead midance note 4̂  1 

State any seasonal valuations for entertain^n^t ^f a stmfllar ifescr^os to that 1 
ttlMiL within (el. (f\ or (e> fplease read tondanee note S> i 

Non staadawi timtea. Whew von MUM toa»e tte orenuto for tie 

dfflerent'fimes to ttsse Hsted hi fte otrfiunn an flie h ^ nlea 
feVflJortoat 
seBstrnl^sereat 

giMdance note 6) 

1 
i 

[1 



Late night reHreshment 
Standard days and timing 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

ŝ  

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will tbe proviHon of lateniglit rcfreshineat take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please dcic (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Botli 

n 
n 
□ 

l^leue rive ibrflier details here fplease read guidance note 4̂  

State anv seasonal variatioBS lor li» DTOvision of late oiekt refireshment/Dlease 
_ - J ^ - : . - i J - ^ - J . i - * 
icougiuuHBcc nuic 3) 

Non stttBdart iminis. Wh«e von tnteod to use the j^moAm for tte pniyfelt>n of 

plfî 4IS ̂  (please read guidance note 6) 

i 



Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and tii 
(please read guidance 

Day 
Men 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

08:00 

08:00 

08:00 

08:00 

08:00 

08:00 

08:00 

nings 
! note 7) 

Finish 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

Will the SUDDIV of alcohol be for consumption - please 
ticji (please read guidance note S) 

On the 
piemises 

Off the 
premises 

Both 

D 

13 
D 

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol folease read guidance note 5) 1 

NONE 

Non standard tfmin&B. Where vou intend to use the premises for the sunolv of 1 
alcohol at different times to those Hated in tihe cc^umn on tbt kft. please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 

NONE 

state the name and details of the individual whom you wish to spedfy va the Ikence as des^nated premises 
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at tiie end of ibe form): 

Name 
MR lOJLBIR KHANEJA 
Dateofbirfli 
Address 

Postcode 
Personal licence number 0f Enown) 

fesuBig Hcensiiig authority (if known) 



K 

Please liigiiliglttan)' aduit entertainment or services, activities, ottier enfertaininent or matters ancillary to the use 
of tlte premises tliut may give rise to concern in respect of diildren (please read guidance note 9). 

NONE 

Hours pranises a r e o p m to 
1 tiie public 
Stondaid dajw and thuings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Day 
Mon 

Tuc 

Wed 

Thar 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

08:00 

08:00 

08:00 

08:00 

OSiOO 

08:00 

OS.*00 

Finish 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

00:00 

OOHIO 

00.-00 

00:06 

Sta te anV seasonal var ia t ions Tplease read guidance note 5) 

NONE 

NoB;SteBd«i^^ttBBiMB. Wfcere v o n Intend ttie p iwa toes to be o p i » t o flie o n b U e « t 
dMEBiiw*'tia«« imm thoie'IWed in the columB on the lelt p*a» :lit fplease read' 
guidance note 6) 

NONE 



M Describe the slops you intend to take lo promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and c) (please read Ruidance note 10) 
1. Strict implementation of challenge 25 policy 
2. CCTV to be installed and 31 days receding system 
3. All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing 
4. Training manual will be available at the premises 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
1. The premise license holder shall ensure that CCTV camera and recorders are installed at the premises and are of 
a standard acceptable to and approved by the police 
2. TTie system shall be maintained in good working order and at ail times tfie premise is open to the public, be fully 
operational covering both internal and external areas of the premises to which the public have access. AH nnages 
should be stored for a minimum of 31 days 
3. The CCTV views are not to be obstructed, at least one CCTV camera is to be placed near to the exit in order to 
capture clear facial images of all patrops leaving the premises 
4. Signage will be prominently displayed advising customere that they are bemg filmed on CCTV 
5. A suitable trained staff member will be dbh to show and provide police or council licensing offlcCTs recent data 
footage with iJie minimum delay when requeued. 
6. All goods, including those subject to duty paymente i.e. alcohol and tobacco products will be brought from cash 
and carries only, invgices will be available upon request. No alcoholic drinks or totecco will be purchased by the 
premises from unannounced sellers calling at the premises 
7. All alcohol shall be purchased fixjm AWRS registered cash & carry and w^iolesalers. 
8. No sale of strong beers, lagers and ciders above 6.5% 
9. No single cans of beers, lagers and ciders to be sold. 

c) Public Mfety 
1. Installation of appropriate safety equipment 
2. Fire exit signs displ^«d 
3. To comply with all current, fire, heaMi and safety laws 
4. CCTV working at all tirftes 

d) The prfev«atl6n of public naisanro 
1. Notice displayed asSdng customers to leave quidiy from jHiaHises also customers will be told in person to leave 
quic^y aod not to disturb the local neighbouibood 
2. Strict policy in place to tell all ^aff not to serve alcohol to drunks at all 
3. Appropriate signage will be displayed, in prominent position informmg cxistomers they are being recorded MI 
CCTV 

e) The protectioa of lAildren from harm 
1. A (^llenge 25 policy will be in force, where any person looking under the age of 25 shall be asked to prove 
tiieir age when attempting to purchase alcohoi and sipis to this effect will be displayed at the premises. Qialleage 
25 posters displayed where akohdl is sold. 
2. Tlie only acc^table E) will be those with pbotogr^^c ideiitificati(Hi documents; including pas^xMt, jAioto-
card, drivii^ license or proof of age cmtl bearing tiie PASS hotogram. 
3. An incident/relusal logshall be kept atfte pr«nises, and made available for inspection on request to an 
authorized officer of the council of the police which will record the following; 
a) All aimes reported at the venue 
b) Any complaints received, any firalts in the CCTV system 
c) Any refti^ of flie sale of akKjlrol, any visit by a relevant authority 
d) CAD tef«awK:e number where police are called 



Checklist: 
Please tick to indiaite *greement 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. S 
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. 13 
1 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable. IS 
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I v/ish to be designated premises supervisor, icg 
if applicable. 
I understand that I must now advertise my application. ^ 
1 understand tliat if J do not comply with the abow requirements my application will be rejected. ^ 

[Applicable to all individual applicants* including those in a partnership vMch is not a Ifanited liabiHtŷ  
partnership, but not companies or limited liabilhy partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating 
my entitlement to work in the United Kingdoni please read note 15). 13 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAiOE A PAL^ 
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THO$E WHO MAKE A FALSE 
STATEMMfT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE BWMlGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PEI@(»^ TO WORK 
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE KSASONABLE CAUSE TO B^JEVE, THAT TfiEY ARE DMSQUALGFIED 
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. 'TOOSE WHO IMPLOY AN AKJLt 
WrraOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO C©NDmONS AS TO EMPLOYM^fT WILLBE LIABLE TO A 
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYHStf AN© NATIONAUTY ACT 2006 
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMTTriNG AN O&mSfCE WHERE 
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WTTH REASONAHLE CAUSE TO ffieUEVE, THAT TBffi 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 





Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 

Signature of applicunt or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If signing on 
behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Declaration 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

• [Applicable lo individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a 
limited liability partnership] 1 understand 1 am not entitled to be issued with a licence if] 
do not have the entitlement to live and work in die UK (or if 1 am subject to a condition 
preventing me from doing work relating to tlie carrying on of a licensable activity) and 
that my licence will become invalid if 1 cease to be entitled to live and work in tlie UK 
(please read guidance note 15). 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not sabject 
to conditions preventing him or her from doing woric relating to a licensable activity) and 1 
have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 
15) 

4 

Mo^M^ 
11-08-2017' 

DULY AUTHORISED AGENT 

For joint applications, s t a t u r e of l*"* applicant or 2"** applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read 
guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state hi what capacfty. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

Conbart name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with tins application 
please read guidance note 14) 
MR MANPREET S KAPOOR 
PERSONAL LICENCE COURSES LID 
INPO'J'REE HOUSE 
NEWPORT 

Post town HAYES Postcode UB48JX 
Telephone number (if any) 020 8606 0558 
If you would prefer us to CMrespond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
liifol^iersoiuiiiicracecourses.com 





Proposed Licence Plan 

Man Entrance 

PrapartyAddra**: 
6 Ubnvy Parade 
London 
NW10 8SG 

bravring no: Pm&Ai bate: 2>/64/:^17 
Key Sca«:i:iOO Paper. M 

A igi 
j g 
^ » 

•O" 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER 
FIRE EXIT SIGNS 

Elh£RQENCY LIOHTINO 
FlwCtiecMDoor 
CCTV CAMERAS 

CCTV RECORDING 31 DAYS 
SHUTTERS PROVIDED 
ALARM 3Y3-nEM TO AOlSPEC OR 3IWLAR FITTED 





Brent Police Licensing Unit
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley 
Middlesex
HA9 0FJ 
Your ref:  
Our ref: 

Brent Borough Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Tel: 020 8733 3206
Fax: 020 8733 3101
Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk
Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 31st August 2017

 Police Representation to the application under section 17 of the licensing act 
 2003, for a new Premises Licence for ‘Who’s Next Food & Wine 6 Library  
 Parade, Craven Park Road, NW10 8SG

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to 
the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer:Michael Sullivan
Licensing Constable PC 368QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act. 

This is the second application for a new premises licence for this shop since the 
venue was the subject of a review in April of this year, where its licence was revoked 
after the Premises licence Holder, and designated Premises Supervisor Mr Arora 
Singh continually breached his licence conditions, during the review hearing the 
licensee proposed that the licence be transferred into a family members name, 
however after questioning, the committee decided that the proposed applicant was 
not suitable, and revoked the licence.
An application was then made for a new premises licence where again after 
questioning the applicant was believed to be not suitable, and the application was 
refused.



On receiving this new application I contacted the applicant Mr Kulbir Khaneja, and 
spoke to him on the telephone, I explained to him who I was and why I was calling, I 
asked him to confirm that he was the applicant for the new licence application for 
Who’s Next, he stated that he was unaware of any application, he then asked me 
where the shop was, I said if he had made an application for a licence then he should 
know where the shop was, he replied yes its me the shop is in Wembley, I informed 
him that the shop was in Harlesden, I then asked him if he had purchased the shop 
he said no, I asked him why he was applying for a licence if he was not buying the 
shop, he was unable to answer, I asked if he had a lease, again he said no not yet, I 
asked when he would be getting a lease he replied soon, I asked how much he was 
paying for the lease, he was unable to tell me, I said it seems strange you don’t know 
how much you are paying for a shop, he then said he was going to rent the shop, I 
said how much was the rent again he did not have an answer, I asked him how much 
he was buying the stock in the shop for, he said he wasn’t, I said is he giving it to you 
for free,  he replied no
I asked him how many times he had been to the shop, he did not give me an answer, 
I then asked if the shop was currently running at a profit he said he didn’t know, I 
asked if he was renting a shop that he knew nothing about and could lose money, he 
said its only £25,000 if I lose money, I then asked him where he had heard about the 
shop being for sale, he replied a friend had told him, I asked for the name of this 
friend he would not give it to me, I then asked what solicitors is dealing with the 
contract again he was unable to answer.

I have concerns that the applicant is applying for a licence on behalf of Mr Arora 
Singh, as he has no knowledge of where the shop is let alone if the shop is a 
profitable business.
During the first application I had concerns that the applicant was not genuinely 
looking to purchase the business and after meeting with him I was certain that he 
was going to be no more than a name on the licence.
From my conversation with this new applicant I feel nothing has changed and this 
again is Mr Arora Singh trying to obtain a licence.
I have tried several times since my first conversation with Mr Khaneja to call him 
again to discuss this application but he does not answer.

Police would ask that this application be refused, as I have no confidence that this 
applicant will have any day to day running of the premises.  

Yours Sincerely

Michael Sullivan 368QK
Brent Licensing Constable 



 

  Brent Civic Centre 

  Engineers Way 

  Wembley 

  Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

 TEL 020 8937 5303 

  

 EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk 

   WEB www.brent.gov.uk 

 

 
Mr Manpreet S Kapoor 
Personal Licence Courses Ltd 
Infotree House 
Newport 
Hayes  
UB4 8JX 
 
11th September 2017 
 
Your Ref  223728230 
 
Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises License for Who's Next Food 
and Wine, 6 Library Parade, Craven Park Road, NW10 8SG 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and wish to make representations that the 
likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons 
indicated below. 
 
Officer: Esther Chan – Licensing Inspector 
 
An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for the 
purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new Premises Licence under section 17 of the Act. The Licensing 
Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 
 
• the prevention of crime and disorder;  
• public safety;  
• the prevention of public nuisance; and  
• the protection of children from harm.  
 
Representation 
 
The previous Premises Licence 843550 at the above named address was revoked by committee on 5th 
April 2017.  At the time of writing this representation licence no 843550 is still within the appeal period.  
  
Following the receipt of this application for a new premise licence received on 16th August 2017, which 
was submitted by an agent on the behalf of the applicant, I conducted a visit to the premises on Monday 
4th September 2017.  
 
The premise was open to the public and alcoholic beverages were exposed for sale in the premises. Mr 
Mukesh Kumar Popley, a personal licence holder, who I recall meeting from my previous visits to the 
premises was working behind the counter. 
 
During my visit, I asked Mr Popley to confirm who was in charge of the premise and he stated the new 
applicant, Mr Kulbir Khaneja was the owner and he pays his wages on a weekly basis.  
 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


 

I then asked Mr Popley to show me the refusal and incident records, which he was unable to provide. I 
asked him if he knew the conditions embedded on premise licence and he said he knew nothing. 
 
Subsequent to my visit, I called the applicant Mr Kulbir Khaneja on Friday 8th September 2017 to discuss 
his new premise licence application.  
 
Mr Khaneja confirmed that he has not purchased the shop, however his solicitors are dealing with the 
paperwork and subject to the grant of this application, he is intending to sign a 10 years lease. Mr Khaneja 
knew about the sale of this shop via a friend known as Gurmit Singh and is aware of the issues with the 
current premise licence holder. He believes the premises licence was removed due to unpaid duty items. 
 
Currently, Mr Khaneja visits the premises three to four times a week to observe the clientele. Mr Khaneja 
stated that the area has improved compared to a few years ago. In terms of anti-social behaviour, street 
drinking has gone down in his opinion.  
 
Mr Khaneja stated that he had a shop in Egham, Surrey and has 10 years of experience.  In relation to 
training his staff, it would only be himself and his son working at the shop. His son will apply for a personal 
licence.  
 
I asked Mr Khaneja if he had intentions to employ any current staff members including Mr Popley, which 
his response was ‘no’ as he wanted a family run business. I asked Mr Khaneja if he was paying Mr Popley. 
Mr Khaneja initially stated that he and the current owner are both paying Mr Popley’s wages but when I 
asked him to confirm if he employed Mr Popley, he then stated Mr Popley was only borrowing the money.  
 
With regards to the business operation, I asked Mr Khaneja to confirm his proposed trading hours. Mr 
Khaneja confirmed that he would like to open from 6am – 12am, 7 days a week, which includes the sale 
of alcohol from 6am onwards. 
According to the application form, the proposed hours for the supply of alcohol is Monday to Sunday from 
8am – 12am.  
 
Mr Khaneja confirmed that he would like to supply single cans of high strength beers namely, Kestrel 
Special (9% abv), K-Cider (8.4% abv), Tennent’s Super (9% abv), Ace White (7.5% abv) and imported 
Guiness, at a price of £1.29 to £1.99 per can.  
According to the application form, under the prevention and crime objective, the agent has stipulated ‘no 
sale of strong beers, lagers and ciders above 6.5%’ and ‘no single cans of beers, lagers and ciders to be 
sold.’ 
 
Towards the end of our telephone conversation, I asked Mr Khaneja if he was aware of what his agent 
has applied for on the application form for a new premise licence. Mr Khaneja stated that he requested a 
standard application with not too many conditions. He wants to keep his licence ‘open’ and not restrict his 
customers 
 
Summary 
 
This premises falls within a high crime hot spot area and in terms of the actual premises location, it tends 
to attract various anti social behaviour including street drinking.  
 
It would appear Mr Khaneja has intentions to supply single cans as well as high strength beers, ciders and 
lagers which contradict the intended steps to be taken in order to promote the licensing objectives as 
sipulated on his application . 
 
Based on my visit and my telphone conversation with the applicant, it is apparent that Mr Khaneja is not 
fully aware of the issues connected to the existing premise licence and the implications of this new 
application. 
 
As a result, I have no other option other than to refuse this application on the ground that I do not believe 
the applicant will be able to promote the licensing objectives. 



 

 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Planning, Transportation & Licensing 








	Agenda
	3 Application by Packiarajah Jeramia Jaseendran for a new Premises Licence for the premises known as Bruce Road Food & Wine (44A Bruce Road NW10 8RB), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003
	3b. Bruce Rd - Application
	3c. Bruce Rd - Plan
	3d. Bruce Rd - Police Reps
	3e. Bruce Rd - Licensing Reps
	3f. Bruce Rd - OS Map

	4 Application by Moncada Brewery Ltd for a new Premises Licence for the premises known as Moncada Brewery (37 Humber Road London NW2 6EN), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003
	4b. Moncada - Application
	4c. Moncada - Plan
	4d. Moncada - Resident Objection
	4ea. Moncada - Agent Response to Resident Objection
	4eb. Moncada - Resident Response to Agent
	4f. Moncada Police Reps
	4g. Moncada - Police withdrawal
	4h. Moncada - Licensing reps
	4i. Moncada - Licensing reps withdrawn
	4j. Moncada - Public Safety Rep & Withdrawal
	4k. Moncada - OS Map

	5 Application by Mr Kulbir Khaneja for a new Premises Licence for the premises known as Who's Next Food & Wine (6 Library Parade Craven Park Road NW10 8SG), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003
	5b. Who's Next - Application
	5c. Who's Next - Plan
	5d. Who's Next - Police reps
	5e. Who's Next - Licensing reps
	5f. Who's Next - OS Map


